

Hall of the House of Representatives
88th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2011
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1836

TO AMEND ARKANSAS LAW CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE FOUR
CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS.

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 1836

Amend House Bill No. 1836 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete lines 21 and 22 and substitute:

"SECTION 1. Arkansas Code §§ 7-2-102 – 7-2-105 are amended to read as follows:

7-2-102. First Congressional District.

(a) The First Congressional District shall be composed of:

(1) ~~the~~ The counties of: Arkansas, ~~Baxter~~, Chicot, Clay, Cleburne, Craighead, Crittenden, Cross, Desha, Drew, Fulton, Greene, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Lawrence, Lee, Lonoke, Mississippi, Monroe, Phillips, ~~Prairie, Poinsett~~, Poinsett, Prairie, Randolph, St. Francis, Searcy, Sharp, Stone, Van Buren, and Woodruff; and

(2) The following voting districts of Lincoln County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Cane Creek #1 voting district;
- (B) Cane Creek #2 voting district;
- (C) Gould voting district;
- (D) Gould ward #1 voting district;
- (E) Gould ward #2 voting district;
- (F) Gould ward #3 voting district;
- (G) Lone Pine Mountain Home voting district;
- (H) Lone Pine Garnett voting district;
- (I) Mill Creek voting district;
- (J) Owen Glendale voting district;
- (K) Owen Palmyra voting district;
- (L) Smith voting district;
- (M) Spring #1 voting district;
- (N) Spring #2 voting district;
- (O) Star City ward #1;
- (P) Star City ward #2;
- (Q) Star City ward #3;
- (R) Tarry voting district;
- (S) Wells Bayou Garrett Bridge voting district;
- (T) Wells Bayou Norris Shop voting district; and



(U) York Town voting district; and

(3) The following voting districts of White County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

(A) Bald Knob North voting district;

(B) Bald Knob ward #1;

(C) Bald Knob ward #2;

(D) Bald Knob ward #3;

(E) Bradford ward #1;

(F) Bradford ward #2;

(G) Bradford ward #3;

(H) Coldwell voting district;

(I) Cypert voting district;

(J) Denmark voting district;

(K) Dog Wood voting district;

(L) Francure voting district;

(M) Georgetown city voting district;

(N) Griffithville city voting district;

(O) Guthrie voting district;

(P) Harrison East voting district;

(Q) Hartsell voting district;

(R) Jackson voting district;

(S) Liberty voting district;

(T) Russell City voting district;

(U) Russell Township voting district; and

(V) Velvet Ridge voting district.

(b) The ~~the~~ qualified electors residing ~~therein~~ in the counties and portions of Lincoln County and White County listed under subsection (a) of this section shall elect one (1) member of the House of Representatives of the United States.

7-2-103. Second Congressional District.

(a) The Second Congressional District shall be composed of:

(1) ~~the~~ The counties of: Conway, Faulkner, Perry, Pulaski, Saline, Van Buren, White, and Yell; and

(2) The following voting districts of Garland County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

(A) Hot Springs Village North voting district;

(B) Hot Springs Village South voting district; and

(C) Phillips voting district; and

(3) The following voting districts of White County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

(A) Albion voting district;

(B) Antioch voting district;

(C) Beebe ward #1;

(D) Beebe ward #2;

(E) Beebe ward #3;

(F) Beebe ward #3C;

(G) Big Creek voting district;

(H) Cadron voting district;

(I) Cane voting district;

(J) Clay voting district;

(K) Cleveland voting district;

(L) Coffey voting district;
(M) Crisp voting district;
(N) Crosby voting district;
(O) Des Arc voting district;
(P) El Paso voting district;
(Q) Garner city voting district;
(R) Garner Township voting district;
(S) Gravel Hill voting district;
(T) Gray A voting district;
(U) Gray B voting district;
(V) Gum Springs voting district;
(W) Harrison voting district;
(X) Higginson city voting district;
(Y) Higginson Township voting district;
(Z) Jefferson voting district;
(AA) Joy voting district;
(BB) Judsonia ward #1;
(CC) Judsonia ward #2;
(DD) Judsonia ward #3;
(EE) Kensett Township voting district;
(FF) Kentucky voting district;
(GG) Letona city voting district;
(HH) Marion voting district;
(II) Marshall voting district;
(JJ) McRae Township voting district;
(KK) McRae ward #1;
(LL) McRae ward #2;
(MM) Mount Pisgah voting district;
(NN) Pangburn ward #1;
(OO) Pangburn ward #2;
(PP) Red River voting district;
(QQ) Rose Bud voting district;
(RR) Royal voting district;
(SS) Searcy ward #1A;
(TT) Searcy ward #1B;
(UU) Searcy ward #1C;
(VV) Searcy ward #1D;
(WW) Searcy ward #2A;
(XX) Searcy ward #2B;
(YY) Searcy ward #2C;
(ZZ) Searcy ward #2D;
(AAA) Searcy ward #2E;
(BBB) Searcy ward #3A;
(CCC) Searcy ward #3B;
(DDD) Searcy ward #3C;
(EEE) Searcy ward #3D;
(FFF) Searcy ward #4A;
(GGG) Searcy ward #4C;
(HHH) Union voting district; and
(III) Walker voting district.
(JJJ) West Point city voting district.

(b) ~~the~~ The qualified electors residing ~~therein~~ in the counties and portions of Garland County and White County listed under subsection (a) of this section shall elect one (1) member of the House of Representatives of the United States.

7-2-104. Third Congressional District.

(a) The Third Congressional District shall be composed of:

(1) ~~the~~ The counties of: Baxter, Benton, Boone, Carroll, ~~Crawford, Franklin, Johnson~~, Madison, Marion, Newton, Pope, and Sebastian, ~~and Washington~~; and

(2) The following voting districts of Crawford County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Alma #1 voting district;
- (B) Alma #2 voting district;
- (C) Alma #3 voting district;
- (D) Alma #4 voting district;
- (E) Cedar Creek voting district;
- (F) Cedarville voting district;
- (G) Chester voting district;
- (H) Cove City voting district;
- (I) Dean Springs voting district;
- (J) Dora voting district;
- (K) Dyer voting district;
- (L) Eagle Crest voting district;
- (M) Figure Five voting district;
- (N) Jasper voting district;
- (O) Kibler voting district;
- (P) Lancaster voting district;
- (Q) Lee Creek voting district;
- (R) Locke voting district;
- (S) Oliver Springs voting district;
- (T) Mountain voting district;
- (U) Mulberry #1 voting district;
- (V) Mulberry #2 voting district;
- (W) Mulberry #3 voting district;
- (X) Porter voting district;
- (Y) Rudy voting district;
- (Z) Union voting district;
- (AA) Upper voting district;
- (BB) Van Buren #1-1 voting district;
- (CC) Van Buren #1-2 voting district;
- (DD) Van Buren #1-3 voting district;
- (EE) Van Buren #2-1 voting district;
- (FF) Van Buren #2-2 voting district;
- (GG) Van Buren #3-1 voting district;
- (HH) Van Buren #3-2 voting district;
- (II) Van Buren #3-3 voting district;
- (JJ) Van Buren #3-4 voting district;
- (KK) Van Buren #3-5 voting district;
- (LL) Van Buren #3-6 voting district;
- (MM) Van Buren #4-1 voting district;
- (NN) Vine Prairie voting district; and

(00) Whitley voting district; and
(3) The following voting districts of Washington County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Boston voting district;
- (B) Brush Creek voting district;
- (C) Cane Hill voting district;
- (D) Cove Creek voting district;
- (E) Dutch Mills voting district;
- (F) Elm Springs voting district;
- (G) Fayetteville Precinct #17;
- (H) Fayetteville Precinct #30;
- (J) Goshen city voting district;
- (K) Goshen Township voting district;
- (L) Greenland voting district;
- (M) Harmon voting district;
- (N) Illinois voting district;
- (O) Johnson voting district;
- (P) Lees Creek voting district;
- (Q) Lincoln city voting district;
- (R) Litteral voting district;
- (S) Mars Hill voting district;
- (T) Morrow voting district;
- (U) Prairie Grove voting district;
- (V) Prairie Grove Senate voting district;
- (W) Rheas Mill voting district;
- (X) Springdale Precinct #1;
- (Y) Springdale Precinct #2;
- (Z) Springdale Precinct #3;
- (AA) Springdale Precinct #4;
- (BB) Springdale Precinct #5;
- (CC) Springdale Precinct #6;
- (DD) Springdale Precinct #7;
- (EE) Springdale Precinct #9;
- (FF) Springdale Precinct #10;
- (GG) Springdale Precinct #11;
- (HH) Springdale Precinct #12;
- (II) Springdale Precinct #13;
- (JJ) Springdale Precinct #14;
- (KK) Springdale Precinct #15;
- (LL) Springdale Precinct #16;
- (MM) Springdale Precinct #17;
- (NN) Springdale Precinct #18;
- (OO) Springdale Precinct #19;
- (PP) Springdale Precinct #20;
- (QQ) Springdale Precinct #21;
- (RR) Springdale Precinct #22;
- (SS) Springdale Precinct #23;
- (TT) Springdale Precinct #24;
- (UU) Springdale Township voting district;
- (VV) Starr Hill voting district;
- (WW) Tontitown voting district;
- (XX) Tontitown city voting district;

- (YY) Valley voting district;
- (ZZ) Vineyard voting district;
- (AAA) Wedington voting district;
- (BBB) West Fork voting district; and
- (CCC) Wheeler voting district.

(b) ~~the~~ The qualified electors residing ~~therein~~ in the counties and portions of Crawford County and Washington County listed under subsection (a) of this section shall elect one (1) member of the House of Representatives of the United States.

7-2-105. Fourth Congressional District.

(a) The Fourth Congressional District shall be composed of:

(1) ~~the~~ The counties of: Ashley, Bradley, Calhoun, ~~Chicot,~~ Clark, Cleveland, Columbia, Dallas, ~~Desha, Drew,~~ Franklin, ~~Garland,~~ Grant, Hempstead, Hot Spring, Howard, Jefferson, Johnson, Lafayette, Little River, ~~Lincoln,~~ Logan, Miller, Montgomery, Nevada, Ouachita, Pike, Polk, Scott, Sevier, and Union; ~~and~~

(2) The following voting districts of Crawford County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Bidville voting district; and
- (B) Winfrey voting district;

(3) The following voting districts of Garland County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Antioch A voting district;
- (B) Antioch B voting district;
- (C) Bain voting district;
- (D) Baxter voting district;
- (E) Hale voting district;
- (F) Hot Springs #1A voting district;
- (G) Hot Springs #1B voting district;
- (H) Hot Springs #1C voting district;
- (I) Hot Springs #2A voting district;
- (J) Hot Springs #2B voting district;
- (K) Hot Springs #2C voting district;
- (L) Hot Springs #3A voting district;
- (M) Hot Springs #3B voting district;
- (N) Hot Springs #3C voting district;
- (O) Hot Springs #4A voting district;
- (P) Hot Springs #4B voting district;
- (Q) Hot Springs #4C voting district;
- (R) Hot Springs #5A voting district;
- (S) Hot Springs #5B voting district;
- (T) Hot Springs #5C voting district;
- (U) Hot Springs #6A voting district;
- (V) Hot Springs #6B voting district;
- (W) Hot Springs TWP voting district;
- (X) Jessieville voting district;
- (Y) Lake Hamilton voting district;
- (Z) Lee voting district;
- (AA) Mafran voting district;
- (BB) Mill voting district;
- (CC) Mountain Pine voting district;

- (DD) Sulfur voting district;
- (EE) Union voting district;
- (FF) Valley voting district; and
- (GG) Whittington voting district; and

(4) The following voting districts of Lincoln County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Auburn voting district;
- (B) Choctaw voting district;
- (C) Grady ward #1;
- (D) Grady ward #2; and
- (E) Kimbrough voting district;

(5) The following voting districts of Washington County as they existed on January 1, 2011:

- (A) Center voting district;
- (B) Center House voting district;
- (C) Crawford voting district;
- (D) Durham voting district;
- (E) Elkins City voting district;
- (F) Farmington voting district;
- (G) Fayetteville 20 voting district;
- (H) Fayetteville Precinct #1;
- (I) Fayetteville Precinct #2;
- (J) Fayetteville Precinct #3;
- (K) Fayetteville Precinct #4;
- (L) Fayetteville Precinct #5;
- (M) Fayetteville Precinct #6;
- (N) Fayetteville Precinct #7;
- (O) Fayetteville Precinct #8;
- (P) Fayetteville Precinct #9;
- (Q) Fayetteville Precinct #10;
- (R) Fayetteville Precinct #11;
- (S) Fayetteville Precinct #12;
- (T) Fayetteville Precinct #13;
- (U) Fayetteville Precinct #14;
- (V) Fayetteville Precinct #15;
- (X) Fayetteville Precinct #16;
- (Y) Fayetteville Precinct #18;
- (Z) Fayetteville Precinct #19;
- (AA) Fayetteville Precinct #21;
- (BB) Fayetteville Precinct #22;
- (CC) Fayetteville Precinct #23;
- (DD) Fayetteville Precinct #24;
- (EE) Fayetteville Precinct #25;
- (FF) Fayetteville Precinct #26;
- (GG) Fayetteville Precinct #27;
- (HH) Fayetteville Precinct #28;
- (II) Fayetteville Precinct #29;
- (JJ) Fayetteville Precinct #31;
- (KK) Fayetteville Precinct #32;
- (LL) Fayetteville Precinct #33;
- (MM) Fayetteville Precinct #34;
- (NN) Fayetteville Precinct #35;

(OO) Fayetteville Precinct #36;
(PP) Fayetteville Precinct #37;
(QQ) Fayetteville Precinct #38;
(RR) Fayetteville Precinct #39;
(SS) Fayetteville Precinct #40;
(TT) Prairie #1 voting district;
(UU) Prairie #2 voting district;
(VV) Prairie #3 voting district;
(WW) Prairie #4 voting district;
(XX) Reed voting district;
(YY) Richland voting district;
(ZZ) Richland Senate voting district;
(AAA) White River voting district;
(BBB) Winslow voting district; and
(CCC) Wyman voting district.

(b) ~~the~~ The qualified electors residing ~~therein~~ in the counties and portions of Crawford County, Garland County, Lincoln County and Washington County listed under subsection (a) of this section shall elect one (1) member of the House of Representatives of the United States."

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Hall
DLP/AMH - 03/23/11 09:51
DLP225

Chief Clerk